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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Greg Swindle [greg@wbesi.com]
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2006 1:55 PM
To: ‘Tony Tucker'

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: FW: SCB 23-4

Attachments: SCB 234 5-5-06.pdf —7 BO-P|S - 26285

Tony and Mike,
Attached is a letter and sample analysis showing that the referenced site is still above remediation limits.
Tony, please continue excavation for one more time. Another 24 inches maybe will clear this site.

Mike, please review that attached results. We will be contacting you at least 48 hours prior to the next sampling
event. If you have any questions please don't hesitate to call.

If any of you need a hard copy of this let me know. A hard copy of all results, photographs, and complete
documentation will be furnished to all in a bound final report upon obtaining closure limits.

Greg Swindle

President

White Buffalo Environmental Services, Inc.
5425 Ben Ficklin Road

San Angelo, Texas 76904

Phone (325) 651-9054

Fax (325) 651-2125

Cell (325) 895-0410

NOTICE: E-mail transmissions may not be secure. [f you prefer that communications be handled by another method, please advise us. By
your using e-mail, we assume you agree to our transmission of information by e-mail.

NOTICE TO UNINTENDED RECIPIENTS: This e-mail(including any attached documents) may contain privileged or confidential
information, or both. It is intended only for its addressee(s). If you are not an addressee, then any disclosure, dissemination, copying, or other
use of it (including any attached documents) is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us promptly by e-mail reply, and
then delete and destroy all electronic and printed copies of this message and any attached documents. We appreciate your cooperation.

From: Deepa Floyd [mailto:deepa@wbesi.com]
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2006 2:27 PM

To: Greg Swindle

Subject: SCB 23-4

Deepa Floyd

White Buffalo Environmental Services, Inc.
5425 Ben Ficklin Road

San Angelo, TX 76904

Phone: (325) 651-9054

Fax: (325) 651-2125

deepa@wbesi.com

5/10/2006
N



May 5, 2006

NMOCD District 2 Office
01l Conservation Division
Chris Beadle

1301 West Grand

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Letter of Violation for Range Operating New Mexico, Inc. Inspection
#1CLB0534948599, South Culebra Bluff (SCB) 23 No. 004

Chronology

On December 16, 2005 a letter of violation was issued to Range Operating New Mexico,
Inc. (Range) for violations identified during a random / periodic inspection on December
15, 2005. The letter was received by the Range office on December 27, 2005. White
Buffalo Environmental Services, Inc (WBESI) was notified via fax of this violation on
December 27, 2005. Greg Swindle of WBESI contacted Rudy Garcia field foreman for
Range —Loving office to discuss response actions. Mr. Swindle went to the field and
reviewed activities in the field on January 5, 2006. The site was assessed for a formal
work plan and specific site information obtained.

On March 29, 2006 after receiving notice from Tony Tucker, Range Resources
Production Foreman Loving New Mexico Area., of completion of excavation and
remediation; Ronnie Taylor of White Buffalo Environmental Services Inc arrived on site
to perform final sampling. Samples were collected from the floor area, South wall, and
West wall of the spill site. These samples were immediately placed on ice for
transportation and shipment to ASK Laboratories in Amarillo, Texas. The samples were
analyzed for BTEX, TPH (NM 8015N), and Chloride content.

On April 10, 2006 the sample results were received from the laboratory. The results
revealed that the BTEX, and TPH concentrations were above remediation limits. Further
excavation will be performed and a future sampling date will be coordinated with you.

On April 13, 2006, Ronnie Taylor with WBESI performed additional sampling. The
samples were immediately placed on ice for transportation and shipment to ASK
Laboratories in Amarillo, Texas. The samples were analyzed for BTEX, TPH (NM
8015N), and Chloride content.

One April 20, 2006 the sample results were received from the laboratory. The results

~ again revealed that the BTEX, and TPH concentrations were above remediation limits.
Further excavation will be performed and a future sampling date will be coordinated with
you.
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Please review the attached results and notify me via letter or email if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

= N

Greg Swindle,
President
WBESI

Enclosures:
Laboratory results



